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Re: SCC requirement for 'Initial Consultations' for new Strike Forces. 
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

From: "michael_chebI staff/nswpolice", "michael_cheb1/ staff/nswpolice" 

To: "clint_nasr staff/nswpolice%nswpolice", "clint_nasr /staff/nswpolice%nswpolice" 

Date: Wed, 17 Aug 2016 11:33:49 +1000 

thanks Clint, will do 

Regards 
Michael Chebl 
Detective Senior Constable 
Unsolved Homicide Team - Homicide Squad 

—Clint Nasr /Staff/NSWPolice wrote:  
To: Michael Che Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
From: Clint Nas Staff/NSWPolice 
Date: 17/08/2016 11:27AM 
Subject: Re: SCC requirement for 'Initial Consultations' for new Strike Forces. [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Mick 

Please see attached... don't forget to upload as an IN !! 

Cheers 

Clint 

(See attached file: NE/WAND ICON. doc) 

In 
ac 

Michael chael Chebl---17/08/2016 10:29:06---Sounds good. face to face or phone call? Also you are on Neiwand as a read 
only I cant update this. 

From: Michael Chebli Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Clint Nasr,=='Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 17/08/2016 10:29 
Subject: Re: SCC requirement for 'Initial Consultations' for new Strike Forces. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Sounds good. face to face or phone call? 

Also you are on Neiwand as a read only I cant update this. 

Regards 
Michael Chebl 
Detective Senior Constable 
Unsolved Homicide Team - Homicide Squad 



NPL.0115.0003.3673 

 Clint Nasr.MMStaff/NSWPolice wrote:  
To: Michael ChebI Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
From: Clint Nasr 'Staff/NSWPolice 
Date: 17/08/2016 10:22AM 
Subject: Re: SCC requirement for 'Initial Consultations' for new Strike Forces. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Michael.. 

Anytime today or tomorrow that suits you.... What about we say 11.00am today ? It won't take long.. 

In the meantime, can you please give me access to Eagle! 

Regards 

Michael Chebl---17/08/2016 10:16:47---Gday Clint My apologies, my current investigation, Strike Force Neiwand falls into 
this category (of 

From: Michael Chebl /Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Clint NasrMMStaff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 17/08/2016 10:16 
Subject: Re: SCC requirement for 'Initial Consultations' for new Strike Forces. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Gday Clint 

My apologies, my current investigation, Strike Force Neiwand falls into this category (of not containing you). 

When would it be convenient for me to sit with you and discuss this investigation? 

Regards 
Michael Chebl 
Detective Senior Constable 
Unsolved Homicide Team - Homicide Squad 

 Clint Nasr 'Staff/NSWPolice wrote:  
To: -M-MDL-SCCI-=@NSWPolice 
From: Clint Nas Staff/NSWPolice 
Date: 17/08/2016 10:10AM 
Subject: SCC requirement for 'Initial Consultations' for new Strike Forces. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Homicide Squad 

When a new strike force is formed, the Terms of reference issued by the Serious Crime Directorate require the 
investigator (normally the supervisor) to make contact with this office (within 14 days of receiving the terms of reference) 
and arrange what is known as an initial legal conference. Once the conference (basically a quick discussion of the new 
investigation) takes place, the legal officer produces a document known as the 'ICON' (Initial Conference) which is then 
uploaded on Eaglet and saved as an Investigator Note. 

This is a requirement imposed by the SCC. 

Because of the homogeneous nature of the matters investigated by the Squad (this does not in any way reflect on the 
complexity or otherwise of murder investigations), I can facilitate compliance with the SCC requirement 



NPL.0115.0003.3674 

by completing the 'ICON" ex-parte, so long as there is an Investigation plan is in existence which outlines the details of 
the investigation. 

Having said that, of course I am always available to assist in these as well other matters in person or by phone, email etc.. 

Regards 

Clint NASR I Lawyer/Senior Prosecutor- Prosecutions Command Le al Consultant to the State Crime Command 
Homicide Squad I SCC Legal

[attachment "NEIWAND ICON.doc" removed by Michael Chebl/42088/Staff/NSWPolice] 


